Inez Murphy

From: Certificate of Insurance

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Stephanie Gardner; Certificate of Insurance

Subject: RE: Updated COI for WASTE CONNECTIONS

Attachments: City-of-Hollywood_Waste-Connectio_2022-2023-GL-AL_7-22-2022_309245542.pdf

COl is acceptable

From: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 7:58 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Updated COI for WASTE CONNECTIONS

Scope of work:
Disposal of city wide waste

Stephanie Gardner
Administrative Specialist Il
City of Hollywood

Public Works
EnVironmental Senices
Office 954-967452¢6

Ext. 5513

From: Certificate [mailto:certificate@epicbrokers.com]

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: WCNServiceCenter <WCNServiceCenter@epicbrokers.com>

Subject: [EXTIRE: Requesting updated COI for Waste Connections of FL, Inc.

Hi Stephanie,

- Attached please find your 22-23 renewal certificate.



1600 SOUTH PARK ROAD HOLLYWOOD, FL
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33021

Office: 954-967-5513

E-mail: SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org

Hdlywood

FLORIDA

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
712212022

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center
5909 Peachtree Dunwoody Road
Suite 800

Atlanta GA 30328

INSURED

Waste Connections of Florida, Inc.

3 Waterway Square Place, Suite 110
The Woodlands, TX 77380

Nawe: | Cerificate Unit
| Rle No.Exti: 404-781-1700

E':%{Ess; certificate@epicbrokers.com

:[_——‘::AAI)(.S. ,No): .

______ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NaiC#
INSURER A : ACE American Insurance Company | 22667
INSURER B : lronshore Specialty Insurance Company | 25445
INSURER C : ACE Property & Casualty Insurance Company 20699

| INSURERD : S

| INSURERE: ==~ 0000000 N —
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 309245542

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR| POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE | WVD POLICY NUMBER {MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y HDO G72949882 8/1/2022 8/1/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
‘“‘:I DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
| | MED EXP (Any one person) $ ]
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $2,000000 |
GEN'L. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE $5.000000 |
X |poucy | | TS Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Y ISA H25570832 8172022 | 8/1/2023 | GOVEINEDSINGLELMIT 15000000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED :
oLy Anos | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) B
$
C | X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur XEU G27614620 008 8/1/2022 8/1/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
| | EXCESSLIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE| AGGREGATE [$1.000000
DED ] I RETENTION § $
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION WLR C68919939 (AOS 8/1/2022 811/2023 |X | EER OfH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vy (AOS) = LMJ— Jﬂ—-— —
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,500,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A 1 —
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,500,000
If yes, describe under I W N
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,500,000
B | Pollution Liability Y ISPILLSB650R002 2/13/2022 2/13/2024 | Per Occumrence $5,000,000
Aggregate $5,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is requirad)

City of Hollywood, to the extent required by written contract, are additional insured with respect to General Liability, Automobile Liability, and Pollution Liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

Attn: Charles Lassiter
1600 South Park Road
Hollywood FL 33022-9045

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

/&wa M. Obar

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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POLICY NUMBER: HDO G72949882 Endorsement Number: 99

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20261219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s): Any person or organization whom you have
agreed to include as an additional insured under a written contract, provided such contract was executed prior to
the date of loss.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these

CG20261219

include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury”, "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury”
caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or
omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting
on your behalf:

1. In the performance of your ongoing operations;
or

2. In connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018

additional insureds, the following is added to
Section 1l — Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable limits of
insurance;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the
applicable limits of insurance.
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